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January 31, 2024        SENT VIA EMAIL 
 
 
Mr. Adam Weinzapfel, Permit Manager 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
Solid Waste Permits – IGCN 1101 
100 North Senate Avenue 
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2251 
 
Subject: Groundwater Monitoring and Corrective Measures  

Annual Progress Report – Boiler Slag Pond  
  Michigan City Generating Station, SW 46-010 
  Michigan City, LaPorte County 
 
 
Dear Mr. Weinzapfel: 
 
This is to notify your office that, pursuant to the requirements of 40 CFR §257.90(e) and 329 Indiana 
Administrative Code 10-9-1, the Northern Indiana Public Service Company, LLC (NIPSCO) has posted an 
update to the groundwater reports for the above referenced facility to our Operating Record. 
 
Should you have questions, please contact me at 219-742-1979 or jloewe@nisource.com. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jeffrey M. Loewe 
NiSource, Inc. 
Manager Environmental Remediation 
 


